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 CL 2024/75-FFV 
July 2024 

TO: Codex Contact Points  
 Interested International Organisations  

FROM: Secretariat, Joint FAO/WHO Food Standards Programme,  
Codex Alimentarius Commission 
Viale delle Terme di Caracalla, 

 00153 Rome, Italy 

SUBJECT: Request for proposals on new work for the Committee on Fresh Fruits and Vegetables 

DEADLINE: 1 November 2024 

COMMENTS: To: Copies to: 
Secretariat 
Codex Alimentarius Commission 
Joint FAO/WHO Food Standards Programme 
Viale delle Terme di Caracalla 
00153 Rome, Italy 
E-mail: codex@fao.org 

Secretariat 
Codex Committee on Fresh Fruits 
and Vegetables 
General Bureau of Standards 
Pachuca No.189, Piso 6, Col. 
Condesa, C.P. 06140, Cuauhtémoc, 
CDMX Mexico  
Tel: +(52) (55) 5229 6100 ext. 
13220 
Email: 
codexmex@economia.gob.mx 

BACKGROUND 

1. See REP22/FFV paragraph 98. 

2. The replies in response to this CL will be compiled in a working document for consideration by CCFFV23.  

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION AND COMMENTS 

3. Codex Members and Observers are invited to submit proposals for new work through their respective 
Codex Contact Points before the deadline indicated above.  

4. Submissions in response to this CL should include both a discussion paper and proposed project 
document.  

5. CCFFV23 will screen all the new work proposals and related project documents against the criteria for the 
establishment of work priorities in the Codex Procedural Manual. 
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